The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, June 9, 2025

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Aging

250 Broadway - Committee Room, 16th Floor

Committee on Mental Health, Disabilities and Addiction

Linda Lee, Chair Members: Shaun Abreu, Erik D. Bottcher, Tiffany Cabán, Shahana K. Hanif, Farah N. Louis, Kristy Marmorato and Darlene Mealy

Roll Call	
	Present: Lee, Abreu, Bottcher, Cabán, Hanif, Louis, Marmorato and Mealy
	Other Council Members Attending: Krishnan, Hudson, Schulman, Banks, Zhuang and Salaam
T2025-3572	Oversight - Mental Health & Older New Yorkers.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 1257-2025	A Local Law in relation to requiring the cabinet for older New
	Yorkers to study and report on the provision of agency services
	to older adults with certain neurological and mental health conditions
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1257, Int. No. 1257, April 24, 2025 - Stated Meeting
	Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-24-25, Committee Report 6/9/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1257, Int. No. 1257, April 24, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-24-25, Committee Report 6/9/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0106-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S.3563/A.2367, to expand eligibility for the Disability Rent Increase Exemption program to additional
	qualifying household members.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 106, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Res. No. 106-A - 5/19/25, Committee Report 6/9/25
	Proposed Res. No. 106-A
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 106, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Res. No. 106-A - 5/19/25, Committee Report 6/9/25

This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm

	Attachments: Res. No. 106, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Res. No. 106-A - 5/19/25, Committee Report 6/9/25
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0736-2025	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to introduce and pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation to increase funding for Assertive Community Treatment teams.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 736, February 13, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-25, Committee Report 6/9/25
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 736, February 13, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-25, Committee Report 6/9/25
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0852-2025	Resolution calling on the United States Congress and the President to take steps to protect social security
	Attachments: Res. No. 852, April 24, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-24-25, Committee Report 6/9/25
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 852, April 24, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-24-25, Committee Report 6/9/25

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee